

## Jan Wahlin

27 Floral Street, South Burlington, VT 05403 · (802) 343-7467 · [jan@janwahlin.com](mailto:jan@janwahlin.com)

## Summary

Accomplished Software Developer with over 10 years of development experience and a track record of successfully delivering projects that support business objectives. Has an demonstrated ability to rapidly acquire technical knowledge and skills within a short period of time. Keeps up-to-date with industry standards and trends through continuing professional development (earned a Masters in Software Engineering) and participation in industry events including public speaking.

## Summary of Qualifications

- Possesses expertise in Object-Oriented analysis and design and Java development.
- Experienced in all aspects of web development from user-interface architecture through database design and development.
- Experienced in integration of disparate software systems.
- Experienced in managing successful development projects from scoping through go-live.
- Experienced analytical thinker that thrives on solving complex business problems.

## Technical Expertise

<b>Languages</b>	Java, JavaScript, HTML, CSS, XML, SQL, Bash, ABAP
<b>Frameworks /APIs</b>	J2EE (JSP, Servlets, Struts, JDBC, JNDI, JavaMail, JCA), JCO, iText, POI, Ajax, jQuery
<b>Databases</b>	MySQL, Oracle Database 10g, Microsoft SQL Server 2000
<b>Applications</b>	SAP NetWeaver Application Server (AS-JAVA), SAP NetWeaver Enterprise Portal 7.0, SAP CRM E-Commerce (ISA-B2B) 5.0, SAP ECC 5.0, SAP CRM 5.0, Apache, Tomcat, Eclipse, SAP NetWeaver Developer Studio (NWDS), SAP NetWeaver Development Infrastructure (NWDI - DTR), CVS, Ant
<b>Operating Systems</b>	Linux/Unix, Windows, Mac OSX

## Professional Experience

### ***Ariat International, Inc. - Union City, CA***

Ariat is the leading footwear and apparel brand for equestrian athletes. Ariat also produces work boots, casual shoes, and riding apparel and accessories. Ariat employs approximately 200 employees.

#### **Independent SAP E-Commerce/Portal Consultant, 2008 – 2009**

Successfully developed and launched a B2B application using SAP NetWeaver Portal (EP 7.0) and SAP Internet Sales Application (ISA-B2B 5.0).

- Implemented navigation and security using iViews, Pages, Worksets and Roles.
- Developed Java applications/ Portal Components using Java, JSP, JavaScript, JCA, POI, NetWeaver Developer Studio (NWDS)
- Configured Knowledge Management (KM) and used KM API's for custom Java development.
- Customized SAP R3/AFS E-Commerce (ISA-B2B) using Java, JSP, JavaScript, CSS, ANT, CVS, SDM and Eclipse.

### ***Burton Snowboards - Burlington, VT***

Worldwide leader and manufacturer of snowboards, boots, bindings, outerwear, goggles and protection. Burton has a total of 12 brands covering the surfing, skateboarding and snowboarding board sports. Burton is privately held and employs approximately 1000 employees globally.

**Senior SAP/CRM Java Developer, 2006 – Present**

Lead the design and development of all Java applications and managed a number of SAP related development projects.

- Customized SAP CRM E-Commerce (ISA-B2B) 5.0 using Java, JSP, JavaScript, CSS, ANT, NetWeaver Developer Studio (NWDS), NetWeaver Development Infrastructure (NWDI) DTR and SDM to assist in the processing over \$100 million dollars in orders annually.
- Developed Java applications (Portal Components) for SAP NetWeaver Portal (EP) 7.0 running on SUSE Linux using Java, JSP, JavaScript, JCO, JCA, POI (HSSF), NetWeaver Developer Studio (NWDS) and NetWeaver Development Infrastructure (NWDI) DTR to provide a best in class dealer self-service portal.
  - Configured Knowledge Management (KM) and used KM API's for custom Java development.
  - Created/configured/administered Portal iViews, Pages, Worksets, Roles, Systems
- Developed/modified custom ABAP Programs and Function Modules to support B2B and B2C initiatives.
- Designed and developed a web based Issue Tracking application to streamline IT processes and institute a practical approach to project management. Application developed using Java (JSP/JDBC), MySQL 5 (stored procedures) and Tomcat 5.
- Managed several projects from scoping through go-live using both internal resources and external consultants. Developed project requirements documents and technical documentation.
- Installed, administered, configured, performance-tuned SAP NetWeaver Application Server (AS-JAVA) and SAP NetWeaver Portal 7.0 on both SUSE Linux and Windows.

**MARKEM Corporation - Keene, NH**

MARKEM Corporation provides product identification and traceability solutions. Key products include laser coders, thermal transfer coders, ink jet coders and printers, and RFID systems. MARKEM employs between 1000 - 1500 employees globally.

**Software Engineer/ Senior Web Technologist, 2002 - 2006**

Lead design, development, and maintenance of internal and external facing web applications using Java J2EE (JSP, Servlets, JDBC and JNDI), JavaScript, XML, HTML, CSS and SQL.

- Additionally responsible for installation, configuration and maintenance of Red Hat Enterprise Linux servers, Apache, Tomcat, SAMBA, Bash shell scripts, OpenLDAP, Oracle Application Server 10g, Oracle 10g database, MySQL, CVS and several "out-of-the-box" PHP based web applications (WordPress, MediaWiki, phpBB.)
- Solidified MARKEM's marketing web presence by winning the Best Manufacturing website in New Hampshire (2006).
- Provided Human Resources with a java based web application for managing employee goals.
- Enhanced corporate communications through the development of an intranet from the ground up.

**IMPRESS SOFTWARE - Burlington, MA**

Provider of Packaged Integration Applications that enable integration of project management and geographical information systems to SAP. IMPRESS employees approximately 200 employees worldwide.

**Software Engineer, 2000 – 2001**

Designed and developed user interfaces for multi-tiered, web-based integration software. Clients were Global 2000 companies running SAP R/3.

- Primary front-end developer for the professional services department.
- Performed web application development using Java (JSP, Servlets, JDBC and JavaMail), HTML, JavaScript, CSS an Apache/Tomcat to support clients.
- Interacted closely with clients and management to define system requirements and develop UI prototypes.

**Webmaster, April 2000 - September 2000**

- Responsible for all design, programming and general administration of the IMPRESS website.

- Functioned in this role for several months before being asked to lead the front-end development in the professional services department.

### ***INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR***

**Freelance Web Developer**, 1999 - 2006

- Custom user interface design and development for a number of small businesses.

## **Education**

***Brandeis University***, Waltham, MA

Masters degree in Software Engineering (GPA of 3.8), 2002 - 2003

***School of Visual Arts***, New York, NY

Bachelor of Fine Arts with Honors (GPA of 3.8), 1992 - 1995

## **Certifications**

Sun Certified Programmer for the Java 2 Platform 1.4, 2004

## **Awards**

**Best Manufacturing Site** (1<sup>st</sup> place) - [www.markem.com](http://www.markem.com), March 2006

New Hampshire Internet Awards sponsored by NH.com

## **Public Speaking**

***CRM 2009 Conference*** – Orlando, FL

- *Case Study: How Burton Snowboards Enhanced its SAP E-Commerce Processes for Large Orders in a B2B Scenario*